From: Thompson, Mardi

To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Ruggeri, Amy <TSA OCC>; Bester, Margot; Wheaton, Kelly; Bauer, lohn; Itami, Brian;
Elory, Gillian; Pilcher, Marc

Subject: RE: Behavioral Indicator Changes

Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 2:55:22 PM

Pls add me to the email chain, thanks.

Mardi Ruth Thompson

Deputy Chief Counsel for Regulations & Security Standards
Transportation Security Administration

Department of Homeland Security

Phone: 571-227

Internet: [b)8) |

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
THIS COMMUNICATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT, COMMUNICATIONS THAT
ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED
AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF
CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL.

From: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 2:43 PM

To: Ruggeri, Amy <TSA OCC>; Bester, Margot <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Bauer, John D
<TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Ttami, Brian

Cc: Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC>

Subject: Re: Behavioral Indicator Changes

Amy, Gillian, and Marg,

Thanks for all of your work on putting draft language together. If everyone can take a look at the
draft language and comments ASAP, | will attempt to schedule a meeting with the program office
(and everyone on this email) tomorrow afternoon to attempt to reach agreement.

Susan

From: Ruggeri, Amy <TSA 0CC>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 02:35 PM

To: Bester, Margot <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Bauer, John
D <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian

Cc: Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC=; Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC=>

Subject: FW: Behavioral Indicator Changes

All —

{B)(5)
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lThank you

From: Mancuso, Donald

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 01:31 PM

To: Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA 0CC>
Cc: Smith, Darryl M

Subject: RE: Behavioral Indicator Changes

This took a while langer to get back to you because | felt it was important to seek out additional
peer input and give everyone a chance to get their comments to me. The document I’'m sending
has Darryl’s (DM) and my (MD) comments from the OSC side of things. |did send it over to OSO as
well, so there may be more input coming from their group in the near future. | think we're still a
ways off from getting this to where it needs to be. |

(b)(5)

Darryl and | had plenty of comments and suggestions to start with and | know this was just the first
draft. | definitely want to get this right before it moves forward.

Donnie Mancuso

Program Analyst — OSC/BDAD
571-227-[BX8) o)
O

From: Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:14 PM

To: Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC=; Mancuso, Donald
Cc: Smith, Darryl M

Subject: RE: Behavioral Indicator Changes

Hi Donnie and Darryl — Any thoughts on Marc’s first draft?

Gillian Flory
Office of Chief Counsel
571.227[X6) Hesk

(b)(E) ell

From: Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 5:36 PM
To: Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC>; Mancuso, Donald
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